08/058/72030 00.12 3052328762 DANDRELEGCTRONICS #1788 P.001/001
¥Flex Response System
\" 2 - i jon of Avajlabili

Find attached the "Scopes of Work” and “Special Requirements” for an upcoming
Invitation to Bid (ITB). Please review to determine if you would be able to satisfy the
requirements (as applicable), and interested in responding; ¥ so, please check the
appropriate areas below and respond to this email copfirming the same. Please pay “CLOSE”
attention to the various sections and the “SPECIAL/MINIMUM” requirements for each, and
confirm your ability and availability to satisfy “ALL” sections/scopes.

See Sections 2.23 to 2.26 and 3.1 to 3.3.2 — Paying very close attention to all Sections listed
and the requirements of each. (While you are not bidding at this time, be mindful your
respopse strongly infinences SBD's determination as it relaies to a potential SBE Measure).
So please be diligent in your review of the information and respond accordingly, based on your
ability to meet ALL the applicable requirements.

Are you able tg satisfy the requirements of the attached documents (ITB)?
YES NO A

Do you have prior experience consistent with the requirements of this ITB?
YES NO

Ave you able to meet the “Furnish and Set” requirements of Section 2.23?
vES_ NoX

Are you able to meet the “Supply” requirements of Section 2.24?
YES NO X

Are you able to meet the following requirements of Section 3.27
¢ Software Specifications YES _ NO)(

+ Hardware Specifications YES NO_K
>( I am “NOT~ interested in this solicitation.

Name of Firm: B & K. LiEczponics Sl ysBE Exp. Date: 5 =3[~ 2.9 s

Owner’s Name: NAVETZ Signature:

Please respond by 10:00am, Friday Oétalié
Any questions, feel free to contact me at the number below.

{Respond to the “Verification “whether you are intevested or not {choosing “Yes” or “No”), as
this helps SBD in the determination of measures).

Vivian Q. Walters, Jr.

Contract Development Specialist I

Regnlatory and Economic Resources Department

Small Business Development Division

111 N'W 1st Street #19 Floor, Miami, 11 33128

waltterv@miemidadi.gov

= Office (305) 375-2138 | %Fax (305) 375-3160
"Delivering Excellence Every Day™




Flex Response System
ROAV13: 2 - i tion of ilabili

Find attached the “Scopes of Weork” and “Special Requirements” for an upcoming
Invitation to Bid (ITB). Please review to determine if you would be able to satisfy the
requirements (as applicable}, and interested in responding; if so, please check the
appropriate areas below and respond to this email confirming the same. Please pay “CLOSE”
attention to the vartous sections and the “SPECIAL/MINIMUM” requirements for each, and
‘confirm your ability and availability to satisfy “ALL” sections/scopes.

See Sections 2,23 to 2.26 and 3.1 {0 3.3.2 - Paying very close attention to all Sections listed
and the requirements of each. (While you are not bidding at this time, be mindful your
response strongly influences SBD’s determination as it relates to-a potential SBE Measure).
'So please be diligent in your review of the information and respond accordingly, based on your
ability to meet ALL the applicable requirements.

Areyouabletos the requirements of the attached documents (ITB)?
YES _ NG .
Do you have prio erience consistent with the requirements of this FTB?
YES _ NO .

Are you able to meét the “Furnish and Set” requirements of Section 2‘.‘23?
YES_ NOk |

dble to meet the “Supply” requirements of Section 2.24? B
NO_ S

Areyonable to meet the foﬂowing.réquiremexyéﬁonag? R
s Software Specifications YES_  Nol

SBEExp m '

| ”this hélps SBD in the determination of measures).

i V'vmn 0. Walters, Jr.

" Contract Development Specialist IT

Regulatory and Economic Resources Department
Small Business Development Division
111 NW 1st Street #19 Floor, Miami, Fl 33128
, nalte:v( @miamidade.gov
& Office (305) 375-3138 | &Fax (305) 375-3160
*Defivering Excellence Every Day”




Flex Response System
ROAVnooooz - Verification of Availability

Find attached the “Scopes of Work” and “Special Requirements” for an upcoming
Invitation to Bid (ITB). Please review to determine if you would be able to satisfy the
requirements (as applicable), and interested in responding; if so, please check the
appropriate areas below and respond to this email confirming the same. Please pay “CLOSE”
attention to the various sections and the “SPECIAL/MINIMUM” requirements for each, and
confirm your ability and availability to satisfy “ALL” sections/scopes.

See Sections 2.23 to 2.26 and 3.1 to 3.3.2 — Paying very close attention to all Sections listed
and the requirements of each. (While you are not bidding at this time, be mindful your
response strongly influences SBD’s determination as it relates to a potential SBE Measure).
So please be diligent in your review of the information and respond accordingly, based on your
ability to meet ALL the applicable requirements.

Are you able to Wﬂle requirements of the attached documents (ITB)?
YES _ NO

Do you have pri};experience consistent with the requirements of this ITB?
YES _ NO -~ ‘

Are you able to meet the “Furnish and Set” requirements of Section 2.23?
YES _ NO ..

Are you able to megetthe “Supply” requirements of Section 2.24?
YES __ NO -

Are you able to meet the following requirements of Section 3.2?

* Software Specifications YES _ = NO <

/

e Hardware Specifications YES __ NO

‘Am “NOT” interested in this solicitation.

Name ofFirm:QOOPe( General SBE Exp. Date: _ A0\
Owner’s Name: Y\CWAEL. TeLSCO Signatgpe:/,?/’f""? :

Please respond by 10:00am, Friday October 26, 2012.
Any questions, feel free to contact me at the number below.

(Respond to the “Verification “whether you are interested or not (choosing “Yes” or “No”), as
this helps SBD in the determination of measures).

Vivian O. Walters, Jr.

Contract Development Specialist 11

Regulatory and Economic Resources Department

Small Business Development Division

111 NW 1st Street #19 Floor, Miami, Fl 33128

walterv@emiamidade.gov

" Office (305) 375-3138 | .Z.Fax (305) 375-3160
"Delivering Excellence Every Day"



Walters, Vivian (RER)

From: Monica Evers [mevers@coopergeneral.net]
Sent: Wednesday, October 24, 2012 4:52 PM
To: Walters, Vivian (RER)

Subject: Flex Response System

Attachments: CCF10242012_0000.pdf

Please see attachment.

Monica Evers
Cooper-General Corporation

E’ U

PH:305-223-6399
Cell: 786-287-5901
1785 NW 79th Ave Miami, F1 33126




